From: Morales. Tony, EMNRD

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bayliss. Randolph, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: LIBERATOR FEDERAL COM 001H
Date: Friday, July 15, 2016 3:17:05 PM
Attachments: 005.jpg
001.jpg
002.jpg
003.jpg
004.jpg

MR. BRATCHER
FYI.

LIBERATOR FEDERAL COM 001H 30-015-37185-00-00 32.66689/103.81549
COG TANK BATTERIES OK AREA REMEDIATED WITH CLEAN GRAVEL.

THANK YOU

Tony Morales, Compliance Officer
EMNRD-OCD

811 S. First St.

Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 ext. 106
575-703-0233 (cellular)
Tony.Morales@state.nm.us

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

005.jpg
001.jpg
002.jpg
003.jpg
004.jpg

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.


mailto:/O=STATE OF NEW MEXICO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TONY.MORALESF62
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us
mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us
mailto:Randolph.Bayliss@state.nm.us
mailto:Tony.Morales@state.nm.us

j—

- 2 : = G o T HIGH VOLTAGE

330' FNL & 380 FEL.
SEC. 13, T19S, R3E R | e o

LOADING AND/OR URLOADING

L% @ EDDYCO.NM  NMNMosie? - ISR

APl #30-015-37185 B ke

LR U | | TO ANY ENTRY INTO ALL vsssm.sn.




Fa, [ ACE 12
) - !lF-

e e e
.

AL s _//:‘.II/-, ¥












	LIBERATOR FEDERAL COM 001H
	001
	002
	003
	004
	005

